OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Artesia, New Mexico

June 17, 1980

J. C. Williamson
P. 0. Box 16
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Wellsg Placed In Pools

Gentlemen:

As the result of Division Oxrder _ R-6368 the following described
well (%) (has-haxx) been placed in the pool (&) shown b=low. This
change in nomenclature has been made in our files. Please change
your records to reflect the proper pool name. All subsequent re-
ports must show this nomenclature until further notice.

East Burton-Delaware
TOG Federal #1-F-16-205-29E

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their
records to reflect the pool name as established by this order.

Very truly yours,
0I1L, CONSERVATION DIVISION
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Distribution:
Original = Operator
"XC: Santa Fe OCD
FEach Transporter: NCO



